
Greater Tompkins County Municipal Health Insurance Consortium 

Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire 

VENDOR IS: 

PRIME CONTRACTOR SUB-CONTRACTOR 

MWBE DBE 

BID TITLE/NUMBER: YEARS IN BUSINESS: 

VENDOR’S LEGAL BUSINESS NAME: D/B/A – DOING BUISNESS 

AS: (if applicable) 

ADDRESS OF PRIMARY PLACE OF BUSINESS: ADDRESS OF PRIMARY PLACE OF BUSINESS IN NEW YORK 

STATE (if different): 

TELEPHONE: TELEPHONE: 

EMAIL: EMAIL: 

AUTHORIZED CONTACT FOR THIS QUESTIONNAIRE: 

NAME: 

TITLE: 

TELEPHONE: 

EMAIL: 

LIST ALL OF THE VENDOR’S PRINCIPLE OWNERS: 

NAME: TITLE: 

NAME: TITLE: 

A DETAILED EXPLANATION IS REQUIRED FOR EACH QUESTION ANSWERED WITH A “YES”, AND MUST BE PROVIDED AS 
AN ATTACHMENT TO THE COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE. YOU MUST PROVIDE ADEQUATE DETAILS OR DOCUMENTS TO 
AID THE CONSORTIUM IN MAKING A DETERMINATION OF VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY. YOU MUST NUMBER EACH 
RESPONSE TO MATCH THE QUESTION NUMBER. 

1. DOES THE VENDOR USE, OR HAS IT USED IN THE PAST FIVE (5) YEARS, ANY OTHER BUSINESS NAME, FEIN, OR 

D/B/A OTHER THAN THOSE LISTED ABOVE? List all other business name(s), Federal Employer Identification Number(s) or 
D/B/A names and the dates that these names or numbers were/are in use. Explain the relationship to the vendor. 

□ YES □ NO 

2. ARE THERE ANY INDIVIDUALS NOW SERVING IN A MANAGERIAL OR CONSULTING CAPACITY TO THE VENDOR, 
INCLUDING PRINCIPAL OWNERS AND OFFICERS, WHO NOW SERVE OR IN THE PAST ONE (1) YEARS HAVE 
SERVED AS: 

a) An elected or appointed public official or officer? □ YES □ NO 

List each individual’s name, business title, the name of the organization and position elected or appointed to, and dates of 
service. 

b) An officer of any political party organization in Tompkins County, whether paid or unpaid? □ YES □NO 
List each individual’s name, business title or consulting capacity and the official political position held with applicable service 
dates. 

3. WITHIN THE PAST FIVE (5) YEARS HAS THE VENDOR, ANY INDIVIDUAL(S) SERVING IN A MANAGERIAL OR 
CONSULTING CAPACITY, PRINCIPAL OWNER(S), OFFICER(S), MAJOR STOCKHOLDER(S), AFFILIATE OR ANY 

PERSON INVOLVED IN THE BIDDING OR CONTRACTING PROCESS: 

a) 1. Been suspended or terminated by a local, state or federal authority in connection with a contract or contracting process; 

2. Been disqualified for cause as a bidder on any permit, license, concession franchise or lease; 

3. Entered into an agreement to a voluntary exclusion from bidding/contracting; 

4. Been subject to an administrative proceeding or civil action seeking specific performance or restitution in connection 
with any local, state, or federal government contract; 

5. Been denied an award of a local, state or federal government contract, had a contract suspended or had a contract 
terminated for non-responsibility; or 

6. Had a local, state, or federal government contract suspended or terminated for cause prior to the completion of the term of 

the contract. □YES □NO 



 
 b) Been indicted, convicted, received a judgment against them or a grant of immunity for any business related conducting 

constituting a crime under local, state or federal including but not limited to, fraud, extortion, bribery, racketeering, price- 
fixing, bid collusion or any crime related to truthfulness and/or business conduct? n YES n NO 

c) Been issued a citation, notice, violation order, or are pending an administrative hearing or proceeding or determination of 
violations of: 

1. Federal, state or local health laws (HIPAA), rules or regulations. n YES n NO 

4. IN THE PAST THREE (3) YEARS, HAS THE VENDOR OR ITS AFFILIATES HAD ANY CLAIMS, JUDGMENTS, 

INJUNCTIONS, LIENS, FINES OR PENALTIES SECURED BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY? 

Indicate if this is applicable to the submitting vendor or affiliate. State whether the situation(s) was a claim, judgment, injunction, 
lien or other with an explanation. Provide the name(s) and address(es) of the agency, the amount of the original and outstanding 

balance. If any of these items are open, unsatisfied, indicate the status of each item as “open” or “unsatisfied”. n YES n NO 

5. DURING THE PAST THREE (3) YEARS, HAS THE VENDOR FAILED TO: 

a) File any returns or pay any applicable federal, state or city taxes? 
Identify the taxing jurisdiction, type of tax, liability year(s), and tax liability amount the vendor failed to file/pay and the 

current status of the liability. n YES n NO 

b) File returns or pay New York State unemployment insurance? 

Indicate the year(s) the vendor failed to file/pay the insurance and the current status of the liability. n YES n NO 

c) Property Tax 

Indicate the year(s) the vendor failed to file. n YES n NO 

6. HAVE ANY BANKRUPTCY PROCEEDINGS BEEN INITIATED BY OR AGAINST THE VENDOR OR IT’S AFFILIATES 

WITHIN THE PAST SEVEN (7) YEARS (WHETHER OR NOT CLOSED) OR IS ANY BANKRUPTCY PROCEDDING 
PENDING BY OR AGAINST THE VENDOR OR IT’S AFFILIATES REGARDLESS OF THE DATE OF FILING? 

Indicate if this is applicable to the submitting vendor or affiliate. If it is an affiliate, include the affiliate’s name and FEIN. Provide 

the court name, address and docket number. Indicate if the proceedings have been initiated, remain pending, or have been closed. If 

closed, provide the date closed. n YES n NO 

7. IS THE VENDOR CURRENTLY INSOLVENT, OR DOES VENDOR CURRENTLY HAVE REASON TO BELIEVE THAT AN 
INVOLUNTARY BANKRUPTCY PROCEEDING MAY BE BROUGHT AGAINST IT? Provide financial information to support 
the vendor’s current position, for example, Current Ration, Debt Ration, Age of Accounts Payable, Cash Flow and any documents 

that will provide the agency with an understanding of the vendor’s situation. n YES n NO 

8. IN THE PAST FIVE (5) YEARS, HAS THE VENDOR OR ANY AFFILIATES: 

a) Defaulted or been terminated on, or had its surety called upon to complete any contract (public or private) awarded; 

Indicate if this is applicable to the submitting vendor or affiliate. Detail the situation(s) that gave rise to the negative 

action, any corrective action taken by the vendor and the name of the contracting agency. n YES n NO 



GREATER TOMPKINS COUNTY MUNICIPAL HEALTH INSURANCE CONSORTIUM 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 

CERTIFICATION: 

The undersigned: recognizes that this questionnaire is submitted for the express purpose of assisting the Greater 

Tompkins County Municipal Health Insurance Consortium in making a determination regarding an award of contract or 

approval of a subcontract; acknowledges that the Consortium may in its discretion, by means which it may choose, verify 

the truth and accuracy of all statements made herein; acknowledges that intentional submission of false or misleading 

information may constitute a felony under Penal Law Section 210.40 or a misdemeanor under Penal Law Section 210.35 or 

Section 210.45, and may also be punishable by a fine and/or imprisonment of up to five years under 18 USC Section 1001 

and may result in contract termination; and states that the information submitted in this questionnaire and any attached 

pages is true, accurate and complete. 

The undersigned certifies that he/she: 

 Has not altered the content of the questions in the questionnaire in any manner; 

 Has read and understands all of the items contained in the questionnaire and any pages attached by the submitting 

vendor; 

 Has supplied full and complete responses to each item therein to the best of his/her knowledge, information and 

belief; 

 Is knowledgeable about submitting vendor’s business and operations; 

 Understands that the Consortium County will rely on the information supplied in the questionnaire when entering 

into a contract with the vendor; 

 Is under duty to notify the Consortium of any material changes to the vendor’s responses. 

Name of Business: Signature of Owner 

Address: Owner’s Name 
(print) 

City, State, Zip Title 

Sworn before me this ______ day of __________________ , 20 ____ ; 

Notary Public 

Printed Name 

Signature 

Date 


